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From: ‘ Mark Hanewich [MHanewich@nelsonhesse.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 9:52 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Gallina Corporation - F02000000463 (Change of Address)

The undersigned is the Registered Agent for Gallina Corporation {(Document File No. F02000000463). In this
regard, would you please change the Mailing Address and the Principal Address for Gallina Corporation to the
following:

101 E. Main Street — Suite 500
Mount Hereb, WI 53572

Should there be any questions or difficulties, please contact me. Thank you for your attentton to this matter.

Mark C. Hanewich, Esq.

NH Business Services, Inc.
2070 Ringling Boulevard
Sarasota Florida 34237
941-366-7550

941-955-3708 (fax)
mhanewich@nelsonhesse.com
www.nelsonhesse.com

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client or work-product privilege. It is intended only for
the use of the individuals or entities to whom it is addressed. [f you have recerved this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or
telephone, purge any copies of the transmission stored in any electronic medium, and destroy any printed copies. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the RS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any {ransaction or matter addressed herein,
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